

Message

From: Jamie Park [GRO]
Sent: 18/01/2024 09:33:15
To: Phil BENNETT [DBT] [GRO]
CC: Misbah GHAFAR (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: RE: Minister Hollinrake/Nick Read Monthly Meeting - 23rd January 2024

Hi Phil,

No problem very much been the same here—thanks for confirming the agenda

Kind regards,

Jamie

Jamie Park
Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs and Communications
[GRO]

100 Wood Street
London, EC2V 7AN

postoffice.co.uk



From: Phil BENNETT [DBT] [GRO]
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 3:11 PM
To: Jamie Park [GRO]
Cc: Misbah GHAFAR (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: RE: Minister Hollinrake/Nick Read Monthly Meeting - 23rd January 2024

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Jamie

Hope you are keeping well.

Apologies for the delay in coming back to you. Attention has very much been on the Select Committee hearing that happened yesterday. I am sure it's been the same for you.

Just to confirm that we are happy with the suggested agenda below. No additions from us.

Regards.

Phil.



Phil Bennett | Team Leader, Sectors Briefing Hub | Business Resilience Directorate
Department for Business and Trade | Old Admiralty Building, Admiralty Place, London
SW1A 2DY

Tel: [GRO] | E-mail: [GRO]

Working Pattern – Non Working Day, every other Friday

[Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [great.gov.uk](https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/government-office-for-business)

 Does your company have what it takes to be recognised with a King's Award for Enterprise? Find out more [here](#)

From: Jamie Park [GRO]
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Phil BENNETT [DBT] [GRO]
Cc: Misbah GHAFAR (DBT) [GRO]
Subject: Re: Minister Hollinrake/Nick Read Monthly Meeting - 23rd January 2024

Hi Phil

Happy New Year to you too—hope you managed to enjoy some time off?

In terms of agenda items I suspect Nick and the Minister will want to spend some time talking about whatever measures to overturn postmaster convictions he and the Justice Secretary are working on as the first item

Then we could follow up with updates on:

1. Compensation
2. Inquiry
3. Funding

I'll let you know if anything else comes up later this week

Many thanks,

Jamie

Jamie Park

Policy and Communications Manager

Corporate Affairs, Brand & Communications

[GRO]

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street

London, EC2Y 9AQ

postoffice.co.uk



From: Phil BENNETT (DBT) [redacted] GRO
Sent: 09 January 2024 13:58
To: Jamie Park [redacted] GRO
Cc: Misbah GHAFAR (DBT) [redacted] GRO
Subject: Minister Hollinrake/Nick Read Monthly Meeting - 23rd January 2024

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Hi Jamie cc Misbah

Happy New Year from all your contacts here at DBT!

Enifome is taking a well-deserved holiday and so I am taking the reins for the next Minister Hollinrake/Nick Read meeting on 23rd January. Pleased to e-meet you!

As always, we would welcome advance notice of issues that Nick would like to include on the agenda. Likewise, we will inform you of agenda items from our side.

Would it be possible to get back to me on this by close on Friday 12th January?

Cheers!

Phil.



Phil Bennett | Team Leader, Sectors Briefing Hub | Business Resilience Directorate

Department for Business and Trade | Old Admiralty Building, Admiralty Place, London SW1A 2DY

Tel: | E-mail:

-
Working Pattern – Non Working Day, every other Friday

[Twitter](#) | [LinkedIn](#) | [great.gov.uk](https://www.great.gov.uk)



Does your company have what it takes to be recognised with a King's Award for Enterprise? Find out more [here](#)

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V 7ER.

Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy